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Suite 6, Milan Apartments,
MoMillan Avemme,
Winnipeg, Man., March 12th, 1935,

Hon. Senator Meighen,
House of Qommons,
Ottawa, Ont.

Dear Mr, Meighen,

Once again I am going to ask you to see if you can
do anything to help me out.

I see by the papers that the Government have set
aside ninety million dollars for the Canadian Farm Loans Board, and I
understand they are going to re-organize the Board. I thought that with
this vast amount of momey to be distributed among the farmers in loans
that they might need a man who is conversant with farming conditions in
Manitoba. As you know, I know farm values, and also the value of all
classes of livestock, as well as most of the people in the West.

I am also writing to Col. Harry Mullins, M.P. for
Marquette; Barney Stitt, M.P. for The Pas. I was also going to write to
Mr. Burns, M.P. for Partage la Prairie, but I understand he is still in
the hospital, and I do not want to bother him., If you happen to see him
you might kindly convey to him my best wishes for his speedy recovery.
Dre Re M. Simpson has written to Mr. Bowman, the Speaker of the House,
on my behalf., If you can do anything in this matter it will be greatly
appreciated by me.

Yours respectfully,
M{ « lt(u(/&cu-—
i

PeSs, Mr. ¥im McCallum, a lawyer here, whom I presume you know very well,
his written to Harold Daly to get a line-up on the legislation in connec-
tion with the Canadism Parm Loans Board.
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